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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Harrington stands at the end of a .25 mile lane 
extending north from Folk's road at a point .45 miles east 
of the intersection of the Whitehaven Ferry Road, Folk's 
Road, and a connecting road to Maryland Highway 362.

It is a two story, mid eighteenth century, frame farm 
house accurately described in the 1798 tax records as 
"finished in plain order." Positioned roughly north-south 
on the property, the house measures approximately 30 feet 
by 30 feet and with the gable height it approaches the 
proportions of a cube. The original part of the foundation 
apparently illustrates an early form of common or American 
bond with two to three rows of stretchers between rows of 
headers. It is punctuated on the south facade by an original 
opening 1 foot square, serving a basement under the eastern 
one half of the house.

A view of the main (south) facade reveals a lateral 
entry on the west and hints at a floor plan which is, in 
the words of Marcus Whiffen of Colonial Williamsburg, 
"essentially that of the London terrace house."^ A lower 
shore parallel is illustrated by Dr. Henry C. Forman in 
his book, Tidewater Maryland Architecture and Gardens, 
in the floor plan of the Samuel Adams house.Equally 
surprising are the two much larger windows serving the 
Great Room to the right (east) of the door. Although 
"remodeling" efforts of the late eighteen hundreds and early 
nineteen hundreds resulted in the removal of almost all 
of the original siding and replacement of the original 
window frames and sash with Victorian windows, the current 
restgra.tj.jQn.... ..(now 90 percent complete) has reproduced the
original beaded siding and interpreted the window frames 
according to evidence found in the framing. The upstairs 
windows on all facades are interpreted as six over six 
sash with the exception of the two attic windows on the 
west gable. These are roughly symmetrical with the two 
windows of each floor below them. The lower windows have 
been interpreted as nine over six sash. The north facade 
has two windows on the second story and a window (east) 
and door (west) on the first, with a cellar entrance on 
the east. The eastern gable originally consisted of two 
small attic windows, two upstairs chamber windows, a lower 
window, and a door leading from the Warming Room. With the 
exception of the door, these openings have been altered 
to accomodate the circa 1890 wing which has been removed 
and replaced with a wing of compatible architectural design.
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rMarcus Whiffen, The Eighteenth Century Houses of Williams 
burg, Colonial Williamsburg, Inc., 1960, pp. 50, 51. See 
also figure 90, the Palmer House plan, p. 142.

^Henry Chandlee Forman. Tidewater Maryland Architecture 
and Gardens, p. 73, bottom left illustration.
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The Wagner Farm 
2. LOCATION, continued

In the vicinity of Mount Vernon, .45 miles east of the inter­ 
section of Whitehaven Ferry Road with Folk's Road and a connect­ 
ing road to Maryland 362, near a settlement called Widgeon. 
(See U.S. Geological Survey map, 1950 revised 1962.)

7. DESCRIPTION, continued

Unlike the exterior theinterior has.remained remarkably 
intact,. Approximately 90 to 95 percent of the original paneling 
and other woodwork remains. Entry through the broad front door 
reveals the passageway paneled with fielded paneling to dado 
level, a characteristic of the Great Room to the right and 
a small northwest room interpreted as a study. A closed-string 
staircase rises to a small landing before ascending further to 
the upstairs passage. The slender balusters have a character­ 
istic square separating the upper two thirds from the lower 
third and this form is echoed in the newel post.

There is a corner fireplace in each of the three lower 
rooms. The Great Room himney breast is characterized by 
fielded panels flanked by simple fluted pilasters with an asymet- 
rical group of panels to the right. The original study mantel 
is paneled on either side. Evidence in the laths and framing 
indicated only a chair rail and baseboard for the northeast 
room which was presumably a Warming Room. Exposed, beaded beams 
characterize both the upstairs and down, although evidence 
suggests that a downstairs plaster ceiling was applied within 
the eighteenth century. The present restoration reproduces 
the first colors, although evidence suggests that the woodwork 
was originally unpainted. Upstairs, four chambers open on to 
a small passageway. Although the Great Room Chamber is by far 
the largest, a small corner fireplace is found in the northwest 
or study chamber. Upstairs woodwork consists of chair rail 
and baseboard.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Harrington's two-fold significance is found both in 
its inherent architectural merit and in the role played 
by the buiTder, Thomas Holbrook, in the history of Somerset 
County", one of the very few existing two story frame 
eighteenth century farm houses of the area, Harrington 
visibly illustrates several unusual architectural features, 
possibly representing connecting links between urban and 
rural Georgian building styles.

Available records indicate that the land on which 
the house was built was patented to a Thomas Holbrook, 
relative of the builder, in 1682 and remained in the Holbrook 
family for over 120 years. 3 ' 4 ' 5 Thomas Holbrook, described 
in contemporary records as a "planter" and "gentlemen," 
was apparently active in the civic affairs of Somerset 
County. He was Deputy Commissioner of Somerset County, 6 
a Vestryman of Stepney Parish, 7 and in July of 1775 was 
one of those from Somerset County who signed the Declaration 
of the Association of Freeman of Maryland.° A minor 
Revolutionary incident occurring on the property and recorded 
in the Archives of Maryland (1781) serves to illustrate 
a part of the day to day life of the Colonial militiaman.

Liber BC and GS No. 21, folio 99-101. 
4Plats, box 25, folder 13, Hall of Records. 
^Deeds, 0-39, folio 472, Somerset County Courthouse. 
5 Chancery Records, Liber 13, folio 371. 
7Stepney Parish Vestry Ledger, 1768-1775. Microfilm, 

Wicomico County Library.
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LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES 

DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY

CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE

Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds

NW 38 ° 15 ' 52 " 75° 45 ' 38 " 
NE 38 ° 15 ' 50 " 75° 45   27 -
SE 38 ° 15 ' 30 " 11° ii ' ?? " 
sw 38 P 15   27 - 75.o 45   35 .._.
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MARYLAND 

somerset county 

Princess Anne vicinity 

RINGTON

NW of Princess Anne off MD 362

Mid-18th C.

Frame, clapboarding; 1 1/2- and 2 1/2-story sections, 
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interior and interior end chimneys with corbeled caps, off- 
center paneled entrances each with railed stoop, rear corner 
porch in antis; alterations and additions, Cyi890; restored,
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July 1775 Declaration of the Association of Freeman of
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